Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-
rosli@allianz.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 2:16 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR Ol GIA REPORT - SLD1183K
Internal
Hi Hsiao Tong
No Ol SAS.

Kindly assist with NR to agency.

AAC PERFORMANCE PTE LTD; ins@aacperformance.com.sg

Thank you.

Regards,

Allianz ()

Faiz Rosli
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQL | Atianz @ | (o
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg>

Cc: Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.sg>; chewht@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR Ol GIA REPORT - SLD1183K

This mail is associated with :
*SJE9886G
[SLD1183K]

TP
ANG CHENG SIANG
Dec 18 2022 12:00AM

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd



Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise if there is any Ol GIA. If so, kindly assist to upload a copy of it in Merimen for our necessary action.
Hsiao Tong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : CHEW HSIAO TONG (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



